From: Clegern, David@ARB

To: Kato, Stephanie@ARB

Cc: Sahota, Rajinder@ARB

Subject: FW: Scoping Plan Story

Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:41:51 AM

And here’s a brief exchange from yesterday.

From: Ronayne, Kathleen <KRonayne@ap.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 5:00 PM

To: Clegern, David @ARB <dave.clegern@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: Young, Stanley@ARB <stanley.young@arb.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Scoping Plan Story

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks!

And yes, if | write will make sure to reflect that point.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2022, at 4:57 PM, Clegern, David@ARB <dave.clegern@arb.ca.gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

Ok. Thanks. And after all is said and done with yesterday’s email string |
just feel like | need to point out once more that we’re dealing with a draft
document posted for public comment. A work-in-progress.

Have a good tour and stay cool (if that’s possible!).

From: Ronayne, Kathleen <KRonayne@ap.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 4:54 PM

To: Clegern, David@ARB <dave.clegern@arb.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Scoping Plan Story

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I’'m out on a tour of the Delta through Friday so if | write something it won’t be until
next week.

Sent from my iPhone




On May 18, 2022, at 2:07 PM, Clegern, David@ARB
<dave.clegern@arb.ca.gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Kathleen,

Forgot to ask yesterday, when is your story likely to run?

Dave

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the
designated recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication
in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and
delete this email. Thank you.
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